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From: Nino Amato
To: Conklin, Nikki; Mayor; Wolfe, James
Cc: Crawley, Katie; Clerk; All Alders; Knepp, Eric; gfriese@cityofmadison.com; licensing
Subject: Citizen Petition w/316 Signatures: Removal of the incremental $2.3 allocated to the Sauk Creek Greenway

Restoration project #11615, 2023 Capital Improvement Plan Budget
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 3:35:55 PM
Attachments: Petition 316 Signature Sauk Creek Woods Stormwater Project 11-3-22.pdf

“We abuse land because we regard it as a commodity belonging to us. When
we see land as a community to which we belong, we may begin to use it with

love and respect.” --- Aldo Leopold

TO: Alder Conklin, District 9 * Mayor Satya Rhoades-Conway * Jim Wolfe
(Engineering)
CC: City Council Members & Eric Knepp (Parks) & City Clerk's Office

Re: NOVEMBER 15TH COMMON COUNCIL MEETING - Sauk Creek Woods &
Natural Habitat Greenway &2023 Stormwater Capitol City Engineering Budget
- Request to Remove Incremental $2.5 million Restoration Project # 11615

Citizen Petition w/316 Signatures filed with the City of Madison's Clerk's Office
for Nov. 15th City Council Budget Meeting in Opposition of Incremental $2.5
million Restoration Project #11615

Due to the lack of governmental transparency and accountability over a four-
year period – which runs contrary to Madison’s long-standing values of citizen
involvement and collaboration with city elected and public officials – we are
requesting your support for the removal of the incremental $2.3 million
dollars allocated to the Sauk Creek Greenway Restoration project #11615,
which is in the 2023 Capital Improvement Plan Budget.

We want to make it perfectly clear, the residents in the surrounding six
neighborhoods are in support of working collaboratively with the city officials,
in resolving the stormwater issues in the Sauk Creek Woods Greenway – which
are primarily caused by the massive parking lots and commercial
developments in the west town and Menards shopping malls.

We are also requesting, before any future construction and/or any removal of
the 5,995 trees which reside in the 26.4-acre of the Sauk Creek Woods and
natural habitat greenway, that the following actions are immediately taken in
collaboration with the Sauk Creek Woods area neighborhoods:

· That city engineers and parks officials, start holding a series of citizen
collaboration discussion meetings (open to the public), on the
unpublished City of Madison’s stormwater construction plans for the
Sauk Creek Woods and natural habitat greenway;

· That city engineers and parks officials, share with area residents the
private tree removal contractors’ proposals – which would remove over
4,800 trees in the Sauk Creek Woods and natural habitat greenway and
how they arrived at the number of trees being removed;

· Since there is zero transparency and ignoring resident feedback on the
part of the Engineering Dept. request for the $2.3 million dollar Sauk
Creek Greenway Restoration project #11615 – that you support greater
information sharing by city agencies on future Capital Improvement
Budgets.

BACKGROUND & JUSTIFICATION FOR THE ABOVE REQUEST & SUPPORT:
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Since March of 2018, the Sauk Creek, Tamarack Trails, Walnut Grove, and
Wexford and Parkwood Neighborhoods, – have been engaged in numerous
stormwater restoration discussions with City of Madison’s Engineering
Department and public officials and have recommended and expressed:

(1) Our ongoing support in favor of an environmentally friendly
stormwater improvement for the Sauk Creek Woods and Natural
Habitat Greenway and the need to cleanup of the dead trees and
deteriorating creek;
(2) The need to right-size the city’s over engineered stormwater
project first proposed in 2018 and – in light of the original project
being “over-engineered” according to former Wisconsin DNR
Secretary George Meyer who made recommend changes, which were
ignored;
(3) The need for city engineering department to address the real
source of the massive stormwater run-off into the Sauk Creek Woods
Greenway – primarily caused by the massive commercial parking lots
and commercial developments in the west town area and the
Menards shopping mall area mini-developments;
(4) The importance of optimizing carbon sequestration with urban
forest greenways such as, the 26.4 acres Sauk Creek Woods and other
tree islands and natural habitats throughout City of Madison
greenways.
(5) The need to preserve urban greenway trees and forests, which
turn Co2 emissions into oxygen, while lowering city urban heat –
while promoting and preserving urban tree forests and tree canopies
in greenways.
(6) The public opposition by six area neighborhoods, who strongly
oppose the proposed bike path for the Sauk Creek Woods, which
residents first objected to during a March of 2018 public hearing with
the Dept. of Engineering, which were ignored – given residents
surprise to read on the Dept. of Engineering website FAQ on Oct.
20th, that their proposing a paved lighted bike path, which will only
cause more trees and stormwater surface run-off in the Sauk Creek
Woods; an
(7) Area residents lack trust with the City Engineering Dept., when
they failed to inform area residents about tree removal in the
greenway area behind Mineral Point Walgreens and Rocky Rococo’s,
which resulted in the careless destruction of the trees and natural
habitat in these city greenways.

MADISONS REPUTATION OF CITIZEN-INVOLVEMENT IS IN JEOPADY
The City of Madison and its elected and public officials has had a long-standing
reputation of listening to its residents and finding common ground in
resolving neighborhood concerns and issues on numerous projects that
impact residents.
Unfortunately, our city’s national reputation of listening to and engaging its
citizens on neighborhood issues – has been deteriorating over the last five
years.
During our four-year effort to work collaboratively with our public officials,
area residents from the Old Sauk Creek area neighborhoods feel they have
been ignored, kept in the dark with the engineering design work and budget
costs associated with the Sauk Creek Woods Restoration Stormwater project.



This doesn’t feel like Madison, who used to embrace citizen participation and
community feedback.
Thank you for your consideration. We are available to respond to any of your
questions and we hope to hear from you before the Nov. 15th City Council
meeting.

Sincerely,

Nino Amato, Chair, Strengthening Neighborhood Ties & College of Engineering UWP,
Adjunct Professor, “Sustainability Public Policy & Practices and Energy, Environment &
Society”

Dr. Jim and Gwen Long, Strengthening Neighborhood Ties (SNT) Citizen Coordinators
for Sauk Creek, Tamarack Trails & Walnut Grove Neighborhoods

Randy and Susie Bruegman, Citizen Coordinators SNTs Sauk Creek Woods and
Natural Habitat Area Neighborhoods

Michael Riley, Co-chair Tamarack Trails & Sauk Creek Woods Restoration Working
Group and Attorney at Law






















































































